



ADIEL CRISTO

PHP Developer

Salvador, Brazil

+55 71986758281

adielcristo@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/adielcristo

skype: adielcristo

Skills

- ✓ PHP
- ✓ Symfony
- ✓ CakePHP
- ✓ Yii
- ✓ Zend
- ✓ Joomla
- ✓ Wordpress
- ✓ MySQL
- ✓ JEE
- ✓ Hibernate
- ✓ PrimeFaces
- ✓ Oracle
- ✓ HTML
- ✓ CSS
- ✓ JavaScript

Certifications



Zend Certified Engineer, Zend Framework



Zend Certified PHP Engineer



OCP, Java SE 6 Programmer



OCP, MySQL 5 Developer



Programming in HTML5 with Javascript and CSS3 Specialist

Education

Bachelor's degree, Information Systems at UFBA, Brazil (ongoing)

Summary

I'm a PHP Developer with 14 years of experience in development of web and mobile systems, mainly focused on back-end development with Symfony, Yii, Zend, Cake, Joomla and Wordpress.

Throughout these years I had the opportunity to work with various technologies including PHP, Java and .NET stacks, Oracle, MySQL and PostgreSQL databases and mobile projects with Android and Ionic, having developed and maintained projects at both private and government.

I get excited about take on challenges and solving real business problems and I'm always focused on improving my software development and systems analysis skills by learning and exercising new technologies and methodologies. As a passionate developer I am always learning all I can about the PHP ecosystem.

Objective

I'm looking for a remote position where I can work mainly with Symfony, Laravel or Zend projects deployed on the cloud (AWS, Google Cloud, Digital Ocean and Heroku), and Continuous Integration and Continuous Delivery. I also have interest in refactoring of legacy PHP systems, software architecture, microservices and distributed systems.

Work History

Systems Analyst

Solutis

2014 - 2016

Development of web systems using PHP, Symfony, CakePHP, MySQL, JEE, Hibernate, Oracle, PrimeFaces and jQuery;
Development of hybrid app for iOS and Android using Ionic.

Freelancer

Inoltz

2013 - 2014

Maintenance of web-based systems using PHP and ASP.

Developer

Avansys

2013 - 2013

Development of web systems using J2EE, JPA, iReport, JSP, JSF, RichFaces and jQuery;
Development of Android mobile application.

Researcher

UFBA

2010 - 2011

Research and support in the use of new technologies for video transmission using open source software tools.

Intern

UFBA

2009 - 2009

Maintenance of internal systems using PowerBuilder and MSSQL.